
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202122328 

From: 
 

 

Date: 
 

04 November 2021 

Subject: 
 

Facilities Management Services 

 
Q1 Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I would like to request the following information 

regarding Facilities Management Services provided to your Estate:- 
  
A1 Service Delivery  Service Provider 

Contract 
Start Date 

Contract 
Expiry Date 

Annual 
Expenditure 

Cleaning Inhouse ✓     

 Outsourced      

Portering Inhouse ✓     

 Outsourced      

Security Inhouse      

 Outsourced ✓ 
Carlisle Security 
Services Ltd 

01/09/21 31/08/24 

 Information not 
held – contract 

only started 
Sept-21 however 
the Trust values 
the contract at 

Approx. 
£517,000 exc. 

VAT per annum 
 

Patient Catering Inhouse ✓     

 Outsourced      

Retail Catering Inhouse ✓     

 Outsourced      
 

  
Q2 Where services are outsourced, please could you share the procurement framework (if any) from 

which these services are let:- 
  
A2 North of England Commercial Procurement Collaborative – Security Services for the Healthcare 

Sector 
  
Q3 For services attracting such benefits, please could you share the appropriate wage rate / indexing 

mechanism utilised for base salaries payable to frontline and associated personnel (please 
circle):- 

  
A3 AFC  LLW  NLW  NMW  Other – real living wage 
  
Q4 Please could you also confirm the contact details for the relevant officer in the Trust with 

overarching responsibility for these services:- 
  
A4 Name: Richard Jolley 



 

Job Title: Procurement & Contract Manager 

Email: FOIRequests@alderhey.nhs.uk 

Telephone: 0151 228 4811 
 

 


